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promoters

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>

Sent: 17/06/2016 17:21

To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'

Subject: Disclosures u/r 31(1) & 31(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: NSE Disclosure - Bioscope DMSPL - DISH.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached disclosures u/r 31(1) & 31(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 for creation/ release of encumbrance

of the equity shares of Siti Cable Network Ltd. from Bioscope Cinemas Pvt. Ltd. and Direct Media Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Thanks & Regards,

Ashok Sanghavi

Direct: 022 71061437
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promoters

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>

Sent: 17/06/2016 17:19

To: 'corp.compliance@bseindia.com'; 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'

Subject: Disclosures u/r 31(1) & 31(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: BSE Disclosure - Bioscope DMSPL - DISH.pdf

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









1

promoters

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>

Sent: 14/06/2016 18:10

To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: NSE Disclosure 29(2) - Bioscope - SITI.pdf

Dear Sir, 

Ref: Disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Pursuant to Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI (SAST), 2011’) we wish to inform you 
that we, Bioscope Cinemas Private Limited have acquired 1,64,31,000 equity shares of Siti Cable Network 
Ltd., a company listed on your stock exchange, on the 13th day of June, 2016 by way of on-market inter-se 
transfer of shares amongst the promoter group. In this connection, please find enclosed the disclosure as per 
regulation 29(2) of the SEBI (SAST), 2011 

Request you to kindly take the same on record and oblige. 

Thanks & Regards, 

Ashok Sanghavi

Direct: 022 -71061437
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promoters

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>

Sent: 14/06/2016 18:08

To: 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'; 'corp.compliance@bseindia.com'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: BSE Disclosure 29(2) - Bioscope - SITI.pdf

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

Sent: 14/06/2016 18:17

To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: NSE Disclosure 10(6) - Bioscope - SITI.pdf

Dear Sir, 

Ref: Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

This is in continuation of our disclosure under Regulation 10(5) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 made on March 17, 2016. As a part of 
the said disclosure, the Company has on June 13, 2016 acquired 1,64,31,000 equity shares constituting 
2.07% of paid up capital of Siti Cable Network Ltd, a company listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited with 
Scrip Code No.: 532795, National Stock Exchange with Scrip Symbol: SITICABLE by way of an on market 
inter se transfer of shares amongst the promoter group. 

In this connection, please find enclosed the disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.  

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

Sent: 14/06/2016 18:16

To: 'corp.compliance@bseindia.com'; 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: BSE Disclosure 10(6) - Bioscope - SITI.pdf

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

Sent: 06/06/2016 17:33

To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: NSE Disclosure 10(6) - Bioscope - Siti.pdf

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
the said disclosure, the Company has on June 02, 2016 acquired 57,50,000 equity shares constituting 0.72% 
of paid up capital of Siti Cable Network Ltd, a company listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited with Scrip 
Code No.: 532795, National Stock Exchange with Scrip Symbol: SITICABLE by way of an on market inter se 
transfer of shares amongst the promoter group. 

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

Sent: 06/06/2016 17:30

To: 'corp.compliance@bseindia.com'; 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 10(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Attachments: BSE Disclosure 10(6) - Bioscope - Siti.pdf

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

Sent: 07/04/2016 18:20

To: 'corp.compliance@bseindia.com'; 'corp.relations@bseindia.com'

Subject: Disclosures under Regulation 30(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - SITI

Attachments: Covering Letter - BSE - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - DMSPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - EMVL - 

Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - AK - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - AMBPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - BCPL - 

Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - DMCPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - DSHPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - 

DSMBPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - EIL - Siti.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Ref: Disclosures under Regulation 30(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition

of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011  
 
We, Direct Media Solutions Private Limited, one of the Promoters of Siti Cable Network Limited (“Siti”) together
with other promoter entities hold in aggregate 56,37,56,712 Equity Shares constituting 70.99% of total share
capital of Siti and 7,77,71,428 Convertible Securities constituting 8.92% of total diluted share capital of Siti, as
detailed herein: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Promoter Number of 

Shares 

% of total 

share capital 

Number of 

Convertible 

Securities 

% of total 

diluted 

share 

capital 

1 Ashok Mathai Kurien  10,21,000 0.13 - 0.12 

2 Digital Satellite Media & 

Broadband Private Limited 

3,08,00,000 3.88 2,06,28,571 

 

2.37 

3 Arrow Media & Broadband 

Private Limited 

- - 5,71,42,857 6.55 

4 Direct Media & Cable 

Private Limited 

8,57,14,285 10.79 - 9.83 

5 Direct Media Solutions 

Private Limited 

14,00,00,000 17.63 - 16.06 

6 Digital Satellite Holdings 

Private Limited 

7,13,69,898 8.99 - 8.19 

7 Bioscope Cinemas Private 

Limited 

5,06,70,529 6.38 - 5.81 

8 Essel Media Ventures 

Limited 

11,64,31,000 14.66 - 13.35 

9 Essel International Limited 6,77,50,000 8.53 - 7.77 

 Total 56,37,56,712 70.99 7,77,71,428 70.05 
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In this regard, please find enclosed our disclosures as per Regulation 30(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, in connection with our shareholding
in Siti. 

Request you to kindly take the same on record and oblige. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

Ashok Sanghavi 

Direct: 022 -71061437
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Dhaval Ashar

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>

Sent: 07/04/2016 18:16

To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'

Subject: Disclosures under Regulation 30(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - SITI

Attachments: Covering Letter - NSE - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - DMSPL - Siti.pdf; Disclsoure - EMVL - 

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






























































































































































































